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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

July 16, 1958

Continental Oil Co.
Box 68
Eunice, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The latest gas-o0il ratio test for your Meyer B-22 No. 4
in Unit K of Section 22, T-22-S, R-36~E indicates that the well
has a ratio of 116,333:1.

In compliance with the provisions of Commission Order R-520,
you are hereby advised that the oil allowable for the well will
be cancelled effective September 1, 1958. This should give you
sufficient time to apply for a non-standard proration unit and
file Form C-128 showing the acreage to be dedicated, in order
that a gas allowable may be assigned.

Yours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
mc
cc-0CC, Santa Fe
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